

Mandana Mazaheri

From: Oriana Senese
Sent: Wednesday, 18 August 2021 10:46 AM
To: Kiran Ashby; Mandana Mazaheri
Cc: Joshua French; Robert Hird; David Kirkland
Subject: RE: Western Sydney Green Gas Project MOD 1 - Greater Sydney Parklands response

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi Kiran & Mandana

Greater Sydney Parklands (GSP) notes that the project is underway and as was agreed by GSP, there continues to not be any need for an intrusion into the adjoining GSP (Western Sydney Parklands Trust) lot to the east.

Both the Property Team and Environment Team have confirmed there are no comments on the document.

GSP do not intend to provide input on the assessment.

Thanks kindly for the reminder.

Note: I have a new email address oriana.senese@gsp.nsw.gov.au

Kind Regards

Oriana Senese

Manager Design and Strategy

Centennial and Moore Park, Parramatta Park and Western Sydney Parklands Trusts | **Greater Sydney Parklands**

T 02 9895 6422 | **M** 0417 285 536 | **E** oriana.senese@gsp.nsw.gov.au

A Level 7, 10 Valentine Avenue, Parramatta NSW 2150

M PO Box 3064 Parramatta NSW 2124

We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay respects to all Elders past, present and future.



From: Kiran Ashby <Kiran.Ashby@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 August 2021 10:33 AM
To: Joshua French <Joshua.French@gsp.nsw.gov.au>; Oriana Senese <Oriana.Senese@gsp.nsw.gov.au>; Tara Leotta <tara.leotta@gsp.nsw.gov.au>; Robert Hird <Robert.Hird@gsp.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Mandana Mazaheri <Mandana.Mazaheri@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Western Sydney Green Gas Project MOD 1

Dear Agency,

A further reminder the advice requested for Western Sydney Green Gas MOD 1 (below) is due **COB tomorrow**. If you are unable to meet this deadline, please advise your anticipated timeframe for providing your input.

Alternatively, please advise via reply email if you do not intend to provide input on the assessment.

Kind regards,

Kiran Ashby
Planning Officer

Resource Assessments | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
T 02 8275 1063 | E kiran.ashby@planning.nsw.gov.au
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy St, Parramatta, NSW 2150.
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au



**Planning,
Industry &
Environment**

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Country which always was and always will be Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land and waters, and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging. We are committed to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work.

Sensitive: NSW Government

From: Kiran Ashby
Sent: Friday, 13 August 2021 11:28 AM
To: joshua.french@wspt.nsw.gov.au; Oriana.Senese@wspt.nsw.gov.au; tara.leotta@wspt.nsw.gov.au; Robert.Hird@wspt.nsw.gov.au
Cc: Mandana Mazaheri <Mandana.Mazaheri@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Western Sydney Green Gas Project MOD 1

To Agency,

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment sent your agency a referral via the Major Projects portal requesting input into the Western Sydney Green Gas Project MOD 1 (SSD-10313-Mod-1) assessment.

Please confirm your agency will be able to provide advice by the requested due date of **Thursday 19 August**.

If you have any queries, please contact Mandana Mazaheri on 02 9995 5093 or at mandana.mazaheri@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Kind regards,

Kiran Ashby
Planning Officer

Resource Assessments | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
T 02 8275 1063 | E kiran.ashby@planning.nsw.gov.au
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy St, Parramatta, NSW 2150.
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au



The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Country which always was and always will be Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land and waters, and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging. We are committed to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work.

Sensitive: NSW Government